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Re: Confirmation of Hart-Scott-Roding Informal Interpretation

Dear Dickt

This letter will confirm the informal Hart-Scott-Rodino interpretation
which you provided to me by telephone yesterday afternoon. The relevant facts that
I explained to you were as follows:
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You confirmed, first, that the proposed purchase of the seven office
buildings was exempt from notification and waiting period requirements under the HSR
Avt. astransfers of realtv in the ordinarv course gf business under §7 Afci 11 of that Act.
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therefore that there is no aggregation- of the value of “non-office” space in multiple I
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Because none of the seven office buildings to be acquired has a fair tmarket
value as high as $15 million, the "non-office” space if any, in each of them is valued
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minirmum dollar value rule.

Pleaselet me know immediately if this letier does not fully and accurately
recount the Interpretation Wthh you provided yesterday In reliance on your advice,
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